

RE: Edits to BiWeekly MYAP Slice

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 15:32:22 -0500
Attachments: BiWeekly MYAP Slice - ENERGY - 2017-11-20.pdf (352.35 kB)

Hi Landon / Matt,

Following up on this.

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: December 1, 2017 4:01 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Edits to BiWeekly MYAP Slice

Hi Landon / Matt,

Attached is ENERGY's bi-weekly MYAP slice. Staff have proposed the following edits:

- CRED is proposing the below initiatives be added to the Renewables row at the bottom of page 7.
 - o Grey (deliverable): "Ph. 2 Net Metering Reg. EBR posting" for Nov/Dec 2017
 - o Red (approval): "Ph. 2 Net Metering Reg. LRC" for Feb/Mar 2018 (Q1 2018)
- Social benchmarking LTEP" (page 4) is coded as requiring management attention. On July 26, 2017, ENERGY fulfilled its requirement to report back to Cabinet on a single portal for energy-related social benchmarking programs (Minute item #77).
 - o ENERGY reported that there was a growing landscape of energy social benchmarking programs in Ontario, delivered through electricity and natural gas distributors.
 - o GreenON.ca is intended to serve as a single portal for energy saving and low-carbon technology programs. At the time of the Cabinet submission, ENERGY understood from MOECC that this would include all programs, including social benchmarking. ENERGY since learned that the website did not include social benchmarking programs on launch. ENERGY will work with MOECC and the Green Ontario Fund to explore opportunities to feature these programs.

If you are comfortable, we will share this back with CO.

Thank you,
Lauren